Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 19:40:39 +0000

To: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) [E];Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E];Marston,
Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E];Johnson, Martin S. (NIH/NIAID) [E];Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: NIAID OCGR Leg;Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: ACTION by COB today (4/21): Review draft NIAID response to Wuhan

Institute of Virology funding question

e
From: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) [E][ @6

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:29 PM

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]. " ®®); Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E]
_; Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] _; Johnson, Martin S.
(NIH/NIAD) [E]L . ®); Billet, Courtney [NIH/NIAID) [E]L 1 ®®)
Ce: NIAID OCGR Leg (L OI®

Subject: ACTION by COB today (4/21): Review draft NIAID response to Wuhan Institute of Virology
funding question

Good Afternoon,

NIAID received the below follow-up question from minority staff to the House Labor-HHS
Appropriations Subcommittee regarding the funding level for the EcoHealth Alliance project
subaward to Wuhan Institute of Virology in FY 2019 (complete funding history in table below
signature line):

“Do we know why the subaward amount for Wuhan Institute of Virology went down in
20197 Just random fluctuation?”

OCGR-Leg has worked with the DMID to develop the following proposed NIAID response:

ACTION
By COB today (4/21), please provide any must-change edits to the proposed NIAID response.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Chase




